
CHAPITRE 11

La vie en
action



Les modes de vie et les transports

Vocabulaire 1



Les modes de vie et les transports



Les modes de vie et les transports



Les modes de transport

1. Parmi (Among) les modes de transport mentionnés en 

Vocabulaire 1, lequel préférez-vous? Comparez votre

réponse avec votre partenaire.

Modèle: Je préfère le train parce que je peux lire pendant 

le voyage.

2. Faites un sondage dans la classe. Qui peut voyager 

ensemble?



Pour parler de l’avenir

Le futur

Grammaire 1



Le futur

You learned how to express future events that are 

going to happen with the futur proche (the verb 

aller plus the infinitive form of a verb). To express 

future events that will happen, use the futur

simple.

 Marie prendra l’avion pour aller en Espagne.

o Marie will take the plane to Spain.



Le futur

To form the futur simple, add the future endings to the 

future stem. The future verb stems are identical to the 

conditional verb stems.



Le futur

The irregular future stem forms are identical to 

the irregular conditional stem forms.

 Luc fera le trajet en train. 

o Luc will make the trip/commute by train.

 Elles n’iront pas en France l’été prochain.

o They will not go to France next summer.



Le futur

-Er verbs with spelling changes in the 

conditional form have the same spelling 

changes in the futur simple.

 Nous achèterons une maison l’année

prochaine.

o We will buy a house next year.



Le futur

The choice between the futur proche and the futur simple depends 
on how certain you are that the event will occur. If you think that 
the event will definitely occur, use the futur proche. If there is less 
certainty about the event occurring, use the futur simple. 
Compare the following sentences:

 Je ferai mes devoirs ce soir. 
o I will do my homework tonight (maybe).

 Je vais faire mes devoirs ce soir. 
o I am going to do my homework tonight (you’re sure).

 Il étudiera le chinois un jour. 
o He will study Chinese one day (thinks he will).

 Il va étudier le chinois en mai. 
o He is going to study Chinese in May (definitely).



Le futur

You learned in Chapitre 9 that si clauses using the imperfect and 
conditional forms can be used to express hypothetical 
situations. You can also use si clauses to express events and 
conditions that are possible or likely to happen. In these cases, 
the si clause that expresses the condition is in the present 
tense and the main clause that expresses the possible outcome 
is in the futur proche or the futur simple.

 Si tu ne conduis pas, je prendrai un taxi.

o If you’re not driving, I’ll take a taxi.

 Si je vais à Paris, j’irai au Louvre. 

o If I go to Paris, I will go to the Louvre.



Le futur

In French, if a clause begins with quand, lorsque (when), 

dès que (as soon as) or aussitôt que (as soon as), and 

a future event is implied, use the future tense. In English, 

the present tense is used.

 Quand il quittera Paris, il sera triste. 

o When he leaves Paris, he’ll be sad.

 Dès que j’aurai un chien, je l’appellerai Fido.

o As soon as I get a dog, I’ll call it Fido.



Le futur

If future time is not implied in clauses with quand or 

dès que, the verb may be in another tense.

 Quand avez-vous étudié l’anglais? 

o When did you study English?

 Dès qu’il est arrivé, on s’est mis à manger.

o As soon as he arrived, we began to eat.



Le futur

Note that le futur refers to the grammatical future 

only. If you are referring to future events that have 

not occured, you must use l’avenir (m.).

 Claude s’inquiète de son avenir. 

o Claude is worried about his future.

 On a étudié le futur en classe aujourd’hui.

o We studied the future tense in class today.



Un jour…

Que ferez-vous dans le futur? Quelle sera votre carrière? 

Comment sera votre famille? Quels voyages ferez-vous?

Comparez vos réponses avec votre partenaire. Aurez-vous

des vies similaires?

Modèle: Je serai avocate. Je me marierai et nous aurons

deux chats. Nous voyagerons en Europe et en Asie.



Partons en vacances!

Vocabulaire 2



Partons en vacances!



Partons en vacances!



À l’aéroport

1. Avec votre partenaire, créez une histoire d’une journée

difficile/amusante/ennuyeuse à l’aéroport.

Modèle: Claire est arrivée à l’aéroport, mais quand elle a 

approché l’agent de la sécurité, elle ne pouvait pas 

trouver son passeport! Elle cherchait dans chaque valise, 

mais sans succès. Elle est rentrée chez elle quand elle

s’est rendu compte que son passeport était dans sa

poche!

2. Racontez-la à la classe.



Pour relier deux idées

Les pronoms relatifs qui, que, 
dont et où

Grammaire 2



Les pronoms relatifs qui, que, dont et où

Relative pronouns allow you to combine two ideas 

together into one sentence. Relative pronouns may 

be omitted in English, but they cannot be omitted in 

French.

 La femme qui parle est ma tante. 

o The woman who is speaking is my aunt.

 Le livre que j’ai lu était drôle. 

o The book (that) I read was funny.



Les pronoms relatifs qui, que, dont et où

Qui may refer to people or things and is used as the 

subject of a dependent clause. Because qui acts as 

the subject, it is always followed by a conjugated 

verb.

 Tu vois l’homme qui voyage avec son chien?

o Do you see the man who is traveling with his dog?

 L’agente qui a enregistré mes valises est belle.

o The agent who checked (in) my bags is beautiful.



Les pronoms relatifs qui, que, dont et où

Que also refers to people or things and is used as the 

direct object of a dependent clause so que is always 

followed by a subject (not a verb). Note that que

becomes qu’ if the subject begins with a vowel.

 C’est l’homme qu’elle a vu à l’hôtel! 

o That’s the man (that) she saw at the hotel!

 J’ai lu le livre que Luc m’a donné. 

o I read the book (that) Luc gave me.



Les pronoms relatifs qui, que, dont et où

Note that in the passé composé, the past participle 

after que agrees in number and gender with the 

direct object.

 La clé que Claire a trouvée est pour un coffre-fort.

o The key that Claire found is for a safety deposit box.



Les pronoms relatifs qui, que, dont et où

Dont replaces de plus a noun and can refer to people 

or things. Some expressions that contain de include 

parler de, avoir besoin de, avoir peur de, and se 

souvenir de.

 Voici la femme dont tu parlais. 

o Here is the woman whom you were talking about.

 Voici les livres dont j’ai besoin. 

o Here are the books (that) I need.



Les pronoms relatifs qui, que, dont et où

Dont can also be used to refer to possessions. In this 

case, dont is followed by a definite article.

 Voici les gens dont la maison est grande.

o Here are the people whose house is big.

 J’ai rencontré une femme dont le mari est agent de 

bord.

o I met a woman whose husband is a flight attendant.



Les pronoms relatifs qui, que, dont et où

Use où to refer to a place or a time.

 Je me rappelle le moment où il m’a dit qu’il

m’aimait.

o I remember the moment when he told me he loved me.

 C’est une ville où il y a beaucoup de Français.

o It’s a city where there are lots of French people.



Les ragots (gossip)

Racontez des ragots à votre partenaire des personnes qui 

habitent la même résidence universitaire / suivent les mêmes

cours / viennent de la même ville que vous.

Modèle: La femme qui habite dans la chambre à côté de moi

cache un chaton (kitten) dans sa chambre! Cet homme rate un 

cours dont il a besoin pour son diplôme!



Que porter?

Vocabulaire 3



Que porter?



Que porter?



Les préférences de style

1. Quels vêtements préférez-vous:

o Pour une soirée?

o Pour aller en classe?

o Pour voyager?

o Pour faire de l’exercice?

2. Comparez vos réponses avec 2 ou 3 personnes. Qui est

plus à la mode? Qui préfère le confort? Qui suit les saisons

en s’habillant (getting dressed)?



Pour parler des personnes et

des choses non-spécifiées

Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

Grammaire 3



Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

Indefinite adjectives and pronouns allow you to refer to people, 
things, or qualities that are not specified. They also allow you to 
express sameness.

Tout (all) may be used as an adjective or a pronoun. As an 
adjective, it must agree in number and gender with the noun it 
modifies and it can be followed by an article, a possessive 
adjective (mon, ses...), or a demonstrative adjective (ce, 
cette...).

 J’ai vu tous mes amis. 

o I saw all my friends.
 J’ai mangé toute la tarte. 

o I ate all of the pie.



Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

 Nous avons bu tout le café. 
o We drank all the coffee.

 Toutes ces jupes sont belles. 
o All these skirts are beautiful.

The masculine form tout may be used as a pronoun to mean all or 
everything.

 Tout va bien. 
o Everything is going well.

 Tout ça me fait peur. 
o All this scares me.

 J’aime tout. 
o I like everything.



Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

The pronouns tous and toutes mean everyone, every 

one (of them), or all (of them).

 Tu vois ces robes? Toutes sont jolies. 

o Do you see these dresses. All of them are pretty.

 Ces enfants veulent tous aller au parc.

o These children all want to go to the park.



Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

Use the pronoun tous to refer to a group that includes at least 
one male. Use toutes to refer to a group that consists only of 
females.

 Merci à tous! 

o Thank you everyone (men only or men and women)!

 Toutes veulent venir.

o All of them (only women) want to come.

To say everyone, use the expression tout le monde.

 Tout le monde est arrivé. 

o Everyone has arrived.



Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

Here are other common expressions that may be used as adjectives 
or pronouns:

 Les questions? D’autres sont plus faciles. 

o The questions? Some others are easier.

 Il préfère l’autre chapeau. 

o He prefers the other hat.



Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

 Certaines chemises sont confortables. 

o Certain shirts are comfortable.

 Ces tee-shirts? Certains sont chers. 

o These t-shirts? Certain (ones) are expensive.

 Les mêmes viennent toujours. 

o The same ones always come.

 Elle a acheté plusieurs bracelets. 

o She bought several bracelets.



Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

Some indefinites have different forms when used as 

adjectives and pronouns.

 Chaque femme ici est belle. 

o Every woman here is beautiful.

 Chacune de ces femmes est française. 

o Each one of these women is French.



Les adjectifs et les pronoms indéfinis

 J’ai quelques chemisiers. 

o I have some blouses.

Les chemisiers? Quelques-uns sont verts. 

o The blouses? A few of them are green.



Le pronom lequel

Lequel (laquelle, lesquels, lesquelles) 

means which. The different forms of lequel

may be used as interrogative pronouns and 

must agree with the nouns they modify. They 

may also be used with prepositions. Note that 

à and de contract with lequel.



Le pronom lequel

 Laquelle de ces robes préférez-vous? La robe Chanel ou

la robe Dior?

o Which of these dresses do you prefer? The dress by Chanel 
or the dress by Dior?

 Lesquels de ces tee-shirts aimez-vous? Les tee-shirts 

bleus ou les tee-shirts noirs?

o Which of these t-shirts to you like? The blue t-shirts or the 
black t-shirts?



Le pronom lequel

 À laquelle pensez-vous? La cravate Burberry ou la 

cravate Dior?

o Which tie are you thinking of? The Burberry tie or the Dior 
tie?

 Vous parlez duquel? Du jean Gap ou du jean Calvin 

Klein?

o Which one are you talking about? The Gap jeans or the 
Calvin Klein jeans?



Le shopping

Imaginez que vous faites du shopping. Discutez de ce dont vous

avez besoin et imaginez le choix entre plusieurs styles.

Modèle:

―J’ai besoin de chaussettes.

―Lesquelles préférez-vous? Celles-ci en violet ou celles-là en 

jaune?

―Elles sont toutes trop chères!


